

Regular Council -Public Hearing Minutes

Present:	<u>Absent:</u>	<u>Staff Present:</u>
Present: Chairperson - Mayor McCallum Councillor Annis Councillor Elford Councillor Guerra Councillor Hundial Councillor Locke Councillor Nagra Councillor Patton Councillor Pettigrew	<u>Absent:</u>	Start Present: City Manager City Clerk General Manager, Corporate Services General Manager, Engineering General Manager, Finance General Manager, Parks, Recreation & Culture General Manager, Planning & Development City Solicitor Manager, Area Planning & Development, North Division Manager, Area Planning & Development, South Division
		Land Development Engineer

A. ADOPTIONS

1.	Adoption of the Agenda		
RES.R19-2075	It was Regula	ar Council Public Hearing mee	Moved by Councillor Guerra Seconded by Councillor Patton That the agenda of the December 2, 2019, ting be adopted. <u>Carried</u>
2.	Adop	tion of the Minutes	
	a.	Special (Regular) Council -	November 18, 2019
RES.R19-2076		It was Council meeting held on Nov	Moved by Councillor Guerra Seconded by Councillor Patton That the minutes of the Special (Regular) rember 18, 2019, be adopted. <u>Carried</u>
	b.	Council-in-Committee - No	ovember 18, 2019
		It was	Moved by Councillor Guerra Seconded by Councillor Patton That the minutes of the
RES.R19-2077		Council-in-Committee meeti	ng held on November 18, 2019, be received. <u>Carried</u>

	c.	Regular Council - Land Use - November 18, 2019		
		It was		Moved by Councillor Guerra Seconded by Councillor Patton That the minutes of the Regular Council –
RES.R19-2078	5	Land Use	e meeting held on	November 18, 2019, be adopted. <u>Carried</u>
	d.	Regular	Council - Public	: Hearing - November 18, 2019
		It was		Moved by Councillor Guerra Seconded by Councillor Patton That the minutes of the Regular Council -
RES.R19-2079)	Public H	earing meeting he	eld on November 18, 2019, be adopted. <u>Carried</u>
	e.	Finance Committee - December 2, 2019		
		Item No	Ope	o Five-Year (2020-2024) Financial Plan – General erating :: 1705-05
		It was		Moved by Councillor Guerra Seconded by Councillor Patton That Council:
] {	Funding Requirer	mmendations outlined in Section 4.0 - New nents, Section 5.0 – New Funding Available and Roads & Traffic Safety Levy of Corporate Report
RES.R19-2080)	(i	Operating and Ro	pare the 2020 Five-Year (2020–2024) General bads & Traffic Operating Financial Plan se recommendations and consistent with "II" of the report. <u>Carried</u>
-				With Councillors Annis, Hundial, Locke and Pettigrew opposed.

	Item No. Foo2	2020 Five Year (2020-2024) Financial Plan - Capital Program File: 1705-05
	It was	Moved by Councillor Guerra Seconded by Councillor Patton That Council:
		e Capital Program as outlined in Section 3.0 of Report Foo2; and
		to prepare the 2020 Five-Year (2020–2024) Capital an incorporating the Capital Program as outlined in the
RES.R19-2081		<u>Carried</u> With Councillors Annis, Hundial, Locke and Pettigrew opposed.
	Item No. Foo3	2020 Five Year (2020-2024) Financial Plan – Utilities and Other Self-Funded Programs File: 1705-05
	It was	Moved by Councillor Guerra Seconded by Councillor Patton That Council:
	1. Approve the Report Foo3	e rate adjustments outlined in Section 2.0 of Corporate 3; and
RES.R19-2082	Plan for eac and District	to prepare the 2020 Five-Year (2020–2024) Financial h of the Water, Sewer, Drainage, Solid Waste, Parking, Energy self-funded programs respectively, ng the recommendations as contained in the report. <u>Carried</u> With Councillors Annis, Hundial, Locke and Pettigrew opposed.

Item No. Foo4	City Grants for 2020
	File: 1850-20

Councillor Annis declared a conflict of interest and left the meeting at 7:11 p.m.

	It was	Moved by Councillor Guerra
		Seconded by Councillor Patton
		That Council approve the 2020 City Grants
	as recommended by the Grar	nts Evaluation Committee and as documented
	in Appendices "I", "II" and "II	II" attached to Corporate Report Foo4.
RES.R19-2083		Carried by members remaining

Council Annis re-entered the meeting at 7:12 p.m.

B. DELEGATIONS – PUBLIC HEARING

1. "Surrey Zoning Bylaw, 1993, No. 12000, Amendment Bylaw, 2019, No. 19991" Application: 7919-0114-00

CIVIC ADDRESS:	15895 - 88 Avenue
APPLICANT:	H. Jawanda, T. Gill c/o Mainland Engineering Design Corp. (Avnash Banwait)
PURPOSE:	The applicant is seeking to rezone the site from One-Acre Residential Zone to Single Family Residential Zone and Semi-Detached Residential Zone. The applicant is proposing to subdivide the site into 1 single family residential lot (proposed Lot 1) and 2 semi-detached residential lots (proposed Lots 2 and 3).

The Notice of the Public Hearing was read by the City Clerk.

There were no persons present to speak to the proposed Bylaw.

There was correspondence on table from:

NAME	SUPPORT	OPPOSED	CONCERNED
R. Tran			Х

2. "Surrey Zoning Bylaw, 1993, No. 12000, Amendment Bylaw, 2019, No. 19993" Application: 7918-0235-00

CIVIC ADDRESS:	5903 - 144 Street
APPLICANT:	Sullivan Plaza Ltd. c/o Kenneth Kim Architecture Inc. (Kenneth Kim)

PURPOSE: The applicant is seeking to rezone the site from One-Acre Residential Zone to Comprehensive Development Zone. The applicant is proposing to develop two 4-storey mixed-use buildings and one 4-storey apartment building, consisting of 115 residential units and 1,359 square metres (14,628 sq. ft.) of ground-floor commercial space.

The Notice of the Public Hearing was read by the City Clerk.

There were no persons present to speak to the proposed Bylaw.

There was correspondence on table from:

NAME	SUPPORT	OPPOSED	CONCERNED
B. Longo		Х	

3. "Surrey Zoning Bylaw, 1993, No. 12000, Amendment Bylaw, 2019, No. 19994" Application: 7919-0107-00

CIVIC ADDRESS:	2585 – 141 Street
APPLICANT:	Tiger First Development Ltd. c/o LeHomes Realty (Angel Li)
PURPOSE:	The applicant is seeking to rezone the site from One-Acre Residential Zone to Half-Acre Residential Zone. The applicant is proposing to subdivide the site into 2 half-acre lots.
	In addition, a development variance permit is being sought to reduce the minimum lot width from 30 metres (98 ft.) to 24.3 (80 ft.) for both lots in the proposed subdivision.

The Notice of the Public Hearing was read by the City Clerk.

There were no persons present to speak to the proposed Bylaw.

4. "Surrey Zoning Bylaw, 1993, No. 12000, Amendment Bylaw, 2019, No. 19992" Application: 7919-0009-00

CIVIC ADDRESS:	10239 - 161 Street; 16075 - 102 Avenue
APPLICANT:	H. Basra, S. Basra, G. Basra c/o G. Basra
PURPOSE:	The applicant is seeking to rezone the site from Half-Acre Residential Gross Density Zone to Comprehensive Development Zone. The applicant is proposing to subdivide the site into 3 single family suburban lots. The existing

single-family dwellings on proposed Lots 2 and 3 are proposed to remain in their existing location. The new lot created through subdivision (proposed Lot 1) will front onto a cul-de-sac off 102A Avenue.

The Notice of the Public Hearing was read by the City Clerk.

There were no persons present to speak to the proposed Bylaw.

There was correspondence on table from:

NAME	SUPPORT	OPPOSED	CONCERNED
J. Chohan			Х
K. Kang			Х

"Surrey Official Community Plan Bylaw, 2013, No. 18020, Text Amendment 5٠ Bylaw, 2019, No. 19996"

PURPOSE: To amend "Surrey Official Community Plan Bylaw, 2013, No. 18020", as amended, to align the land use designations within the Cloverdale Town Centre Plan with those in the Official Community Plan, as described in Corporate Report No. 2019-R223.

The Notice of the Public Hearing was read by the City Clerk.

There were no persons present to speak to the proposed Bylaw.

C. **COMMITTEE REPORTS**

1. Parks, Recreation & Culture Committee – October 23, 2019

	(a)	It was	Moved by Councillor Guerra
			Seconded by Councillor Patton
			That the minutes of the Parks, Recreation
		and Culture Committee meet	ting held on October 23, 2019, be received.
RES.R19-2084			<u>Carried</u>

(b) The recommendations of these minutes were considered and dealt with as follows:

Surrey Youth Prevention Program Prospectus File No. 1810-01

It was

Moved by Councillor Guerra Seconded by Councillor Patton That Council direct staff to advocate the Provincial Government for resources to fund the prevention programs as generally described in the report from the Community Safety Program Manager, dated October 16, 2019, entitled "Surrey Youth Prevention Program Prospectus" (attached as Appendix 1).

RES.R19-2085

<u>Carried</u>

2. Environmental Sustainability Advisory Committee - October 30, 2019

It was Moved by Councillor Guerra Seconded by Councillor Patton That the minutes of the Environmental Sustainability Advisory Committee meeting held on October 30, 2019, be received. RES.R19-2086 Carried

D. BOARD/COMMISSION REPORTS

This section has no items to consider.

E. MAYOR'S REPORT

This section has no items to consider.

F. GOVERNMENTAL REPORTS

This section has no items to consider.

G. CORPORATE REPORTS

The Corporate Reports, under date of December 2, 2019, were considered and dealt with as follows:

Item No. R225Award of Contract No. 1220-040-2019-079 Supply of Five Tandem
Axle Dump Trucks
File: 2320-20 (Tandem Axle Trucks)

The General Manager, Engineering submitted a report to seek Council approval for staff to purchase five tandem axle dump trucks and associated winter maintenance equipment, as identified within this report.

It was Moved by Councillor Guerra Seconded by Councillor Patton That Council:

1. Award Contract No. 1220-040-2019-079 to First Truck Centre Vancouver Inc. in the amount of \$2,462,056.80 (including all applicable taxes and levies) for the supply of five tandem axle dump trucks;

- 2. Set the expenditure authorization limit for Contract No. 1220-040-2019-079 at \$2,600,000.00 (including contingencies and taxes); and
- 3. Authorize the General Manager, Engineering to execute Contract No. 1220-040-2019-079.

RES.R19-2087

<u>Carried</u> With Councillor Pettigrew opposed.

Moved by Councillor Guerra Seconded by Councillor Patton

That Council receive Corporate Report R226

Item No. R226 Surrey's Advanced Traveller Information System File: 1715-817/11

The General Manager, Engineering submitted a report to apprise Council on the scheduled commissioning of the City's new Advanced Traveller Information System ("ATIS") along major City corridors. ATIS is an intelligent transportation system innovation that will help improve mobility, safety and the user experience on the City's roads.

It was

for information. RES.R19-2088

Carried

Item No. R227	Update on Surety Bond Pilot Program
	File: 5250-01

The General Manager, Engineering, General Manager, Corporate Services, and General Manager, Finance submitted a report to seek Council's approval to increase the number of eligible land development projects to use surety bonds, as an alternate form of security, for Servicing Agreements from the current maximum of five to a new maximum of 12.

It was	Moved by Councillor Guerra
	Seconded by Councillor Patton
	That Council:

- 1. Receive Corporate Report R227 for information; and
- 2. Approve the change to the number of eligible land development projects using surety bonds from the current maximum of five to the new maximum of 12, when the developers have been qualified by acceptable surety bond companies.

Carried

RES.R19-2089

Item No. R228	UBCM Grant Application to the Community Emergency
	Preparedness Fund
	File: 7130-40

The Fire Chief submitted a report to seek Council's endorsement to submit two Union of BC Municipalities grant applications to the Community Emergency Preparedness Fund to enhance the resiliency of the City in the event of a large-scale disaster.

It was	Moved by Councillor Guerra Seconded by Councillor Patton That Council:	
1.	Receive Corporate Report R228 for information; and	
2.	Authorize staff to submit an application to the Union of B.C. Municipalities Community Emergency Preparedness Fund for a grant of \$25,000 for the Emergency Operations Centre; and	
3.	Authorize staff to submit an application to the Union of B.C. Municipalities Community Emergency Preparedness Fund for a grant of \$25,000 to be used to develop evacuation route plans for the City.	
RES.R19-2090	Carried	
Item N	No R220 Amendments to Surrey Security and Fire Alarm By-law 1007	

Item No. R229	Amendments to Surrey Security and Fire Alarm By-law, 1997,
	No. 13168
	File: 3900-20

Note: See Bylaw No. 19999 under Section H.

The Fire Chief and General Manager, Corporate Services submitted a report to obtain Council's approval to amend the Fire Alarm Bylaw. Currently, the SFS manages all aspects of fire false alarm processing (response, tracking and disputes) with the exception of the invoicing and collection, which is completed by the Bylaw Services Division. By amending the bylaw, we are streamlining the entire process to the sole responsibility of the SFS for efficiency. This change also allows for the SFS to reflect fire department false alarm cost recovery rates in the related fees, which will be brought forward by the Finance Department in the fee setting bylaw.

It was	Moved by Councillor Guerra
	Seconded by Councillor Patton
	That Council:

- 1. Receive Corporate Report R229 for information;
- 2. Approve amendments to *Surrey Security and Fire Alarm By-law, 1997, No. 13168* as amended, and as documented in Appendix "I" of this report to allow the Surrey Fire Service (the "SFS") to have the authority to manage the issuance of invoices to the owner of a property, if the SFS responds to a false fire alarm at that property; and

3. Authorize the City Clerk to bring forward the necessary amendment bylaw for the required readings.

RES.R19-2091	
--------------	--

<u>Carried</u>

Item No. R230Renewal of the Cloverdale Business Improvement AreaFile: 0250-20

Note: See Bylaw No. 19942 under Section H.

The General Manager, Investment & Intergovernmental Relations submitted a report concerning the renewal of the Cloverdale Business Improvement Area.

Moved by Councillor Guerra Seconded by Councillor Patton That Council:

- 1. Approve the use of the "Council Initiative" process as the means by which to measure property owner support for the renewal of the Cloverdale Business Improvement Area ("Cloverdale BIA");
- 2. Authorize the City Clerk to bring forward *Cloverdale Business Improvement Area Bylaw, 2020, No. 19942* for the required readings and authorize staff to undertake all the necessary related actions; and
- 3. Request that staff proceed with the formal property owner notification process related to the renewal of the Cloverdale BIA and submit a further report on the matter complete with recommendations for Council's consideration after the expiry of the "Council Initiative" notice period.
- RES.R19-2092

Carried

Item No. R231 Consent to Metro Vancouver Regional Parks Service Amendment Bylaw No. 1290 File: 0450-01

The General Manager, Parks, Recreation & Culture submitted a report to seek Council's consent on the approval of the adoption of Metro Vancouver Regional Parks Service Amending *Bylaw No. 1290, 2019* and to receive Council direction to notify the Metro Vancouver Board of the city's consent.

It was	Moved by Councillor Guerra
	Seconded by Councillor Patton
	That Council:

1. Receive Corporate Report R231 for information;

- Consent to the approval of the adoption of Metro Vancouver Regional District 2. Regional Parks Service Amending Bylaw No. 1290, 2019 on behalf of the electors, as outlined in Appendix "I"; and
- Direct staff to provide the resolution to the Metro Vancouver Board indicating the 3. city's consent.

RES.R19-2093

Carried

H. **BYLAWS AND PERMITS**

BUSINESS ARISING OUT OF THE PUBLIC HEARING

"Surrey Zoning Bylaw, 1993, No. 12000, Amendment Bylaw, 2019, No. 19991" 1. 7919-0114-00 - H. Jawanda, T. Gill c/o Mainland Engineering Design Corp. (Avnash Banwait) RA to RF and RF-SD - 15895 - 88 Avenue - to subdivide into 1 single family residential lot and 2 semi-detached residential lots.

Council direction received November 18, 2019

It was

Moved by Councillor Guerra Seconded by Councillor Patton That "Surrey Zoning Bylaw, 1993, No. 12000, Amendment Bylaw, 2019, No. 19991" pass its third reading. Carried With Councillor Pettigrew opposed.

RES.R19-2094

"Surrey Zoning Bylaw, 1993, No. 12000, Amendment Bylaw, 2019, No. 19993" 2. 7918-0235-00 - Sullivan Plaza Ltd. c/o Kenneth Kim Architecture Inc. (Kenneth Kim) RA to CD - 5903 - 144 Street - to permit the development of two 4-storey mixed use buildings and one 4-storey apartment building, consisting of 115 residential units and 1,359 square metres (14,628 sq. ft.) of ground-floor commercial space. Council direction received November 18, 2019

It was Moved by Councillor Guerra Seconded by Councillor Patton That "Surrey Zoning Bylaw, 1993, No. 12000, Amendment Bylaw, 2019, No. 19993" pass its third reading. **Carried** RES.R19-2095 With Councillor Pettigrew opposed.

3.	"Surrey Zoning Bylaw, 1993, No. 12000, Amendment Bylaw, 2019, No. 19994" 7919-0107-00 - Tiger First Development Ltd. c/o LeHomes Realty (Angel Li) RA to RH - 2585 – 141 Street - to subdivide into 2 half-acre lots.		
	Council direction received November 18, 2019		
	It was	Moved by Councillor Guerra Seconded by Councillor Patton That "Surrey Zoning Bylaw, 1993, No. 12000,	
RES.R19-2096	Amendment Bylaw, 2019, No. 19994"		
4.	"Surrey Zoning Bylaw, 1993, No. 12000, Amendment Bylaw, 2019, No. 19992" 7919-0009-00 - H. Basra, S. Basra, G. Basra c/o G. Basra RH-G to CD - 10239 - 161 Street; 16075 - 102 Avenue - to subdivide into 3 single		
	family suburban lots. Council direction received November 18, 2019		
	It was	Moved by Councillor Guerra Seconded by Councillor Patton	
RES.R19-2097	Amendment Bylaw, 2019, No. 19992"	That "Surrey Zoning Bylaw, 1993, No. 12000, pass its third reading. <u>Carried</u>	
5.	"Surrey Official Community Plan Bylaw, 2013, No. 18020, Text Amendment Bylaw, 201 No. 19996" 3900-20-19996 – Regulatory Text Amendment To amend "Surrey Official Community Plan Bylaw, 2013, No. 18020", as amended, to align the land use designations within the Cloverdale Town Centre Plan with those in the Official Community Plan.		
	Council direction received November 18, 2019 Corporate Report Item No. 2019-R223		
	It was	Moved by Councillor Guerra Seconded by Councillor Patton	
RES.R19-2098	2013, No. 18020, Text Amendment By	That "Surrey Official Community Plan Bylaw, law, 2019, No. 19996" pass its third reading. <u>Carried</u>	

Page 12

6.

PERMITS - APPROVALS

Development Variance Permit No. 7919-0257-00 J., S. and J. Cheema c/o S. Kainth 7688 Berkeley Place To reduce the minimum side yard (west) setback on a flanking street (Berkeley Place) in order to permit extended front entry way steps for a newly constructed single family dwelling.

No concerns had been expressed by abutting property owners prior to printing of the Agenda

It was

Moved by Councillor Guerra Seconded by Councillor Patton That Development Variance Permit

No. 7919-0257-00 be approved; that the Mayor and Clerk be authorized to sign the Permit; and that Council authorize the transfer of the Permit to the heirs, administrators, executors, successors, and assigns of the title of the land within the terms of the Permit.

RES.R19-2099

Carried

INTRODUCTIONS

7.	"Cloverdale Business Improvement Area Bylaw, 2020, No. 19942" 3900-20-19942 – Council Initiative A Bylaw to extend the Cloverdale Business Improvement Area for a further five-ye period until March 2025. The establishment of a BIA is an effective means for businesses in any area to finance programs in support of keeping businesses in the area healthy and prosperous.	
		oved the recommendations of Corporate 942 is therefore in order for consideration.
	It was	Moved by Councillor Guerra Seconded by Councillor Patton That "Cloverdale Business Improvement
RES.R19-2100	Area Bylaw, 2020, No. 19942" pass its	
	The said By-law was then read for the second time.	
	It was	Moved by Councillor Guerra Seconded by Councillor Patton
RES.R19-2101	Area Bylaw, 2020, No. 19942" pass its	That "Cloverdale Business Improvement second reading. <u>Carried</u>
	The sold Dry law was then used for th	a third times

RES.R19-2102	It was Area Bylaw, 2020, No. 19942" pass its	Moved by Councillor Guerra Seconded by Councillor Patton That "Cloverdale Business Improvement third reading. <u>Carried</u>
8.	"Surrey Security and Fire Alarm Bylaw, 1997, No. 13168, Amendment Bylaw, 2019, No. 19999" 3900-20-19999 – Regulatory Text Amendment To amend "Surrey Security and Fire Alarm By-law, 1997, No. 13168", as amended, to allow Surrey Fire Services to manage the issuance of invoices to property owners where false fire alarms are generated.	
	Earlier in the meeting, Council approved the recommendations of Corporate Report Item No. R229. Bylaw No. 19999 is therefore in order for consideration.	
	It was	Moved by Councillor Guerra Seconded by Councillor Patton That "Surrey Security and Fire Alarm Bylaw,
RES.R19-2103	1997, No. 13168, Amendment Bylaw, 2	2019, No. 19999" pass its first reading. <u>Carried</u>
	The said By-law was then read for the second time.	
	It was	Moved by Councillor Guerra Seconded by Councillor Patton That "Surroy Cognity on d Fire Alarma Pulawa
RES.R19-2104	1997, No. 13168, Amendment Bylaw, 2	That "Surrey Security and Fire Alarm Bylaw, 2019, No. 19999" pass its second reading. <u>Carried</u>
	The said By-law was then read for the third time.	
	It was	Moved by Councillor Guerra Seconded by Councillor Patton That "Surrey Security and Fire Alarm Bylaw,
RES.R19-2105	1997, No. 13168, Amendment Bylaw, 2	2019, No. 19999" pass its third reading. <u>Carried</u>
	Earlier in the meeting, Council approved the recommendations of the Finance Committee in Corporate Report Items No. Foo1, Foo2 and Foo3. The following Bylaws (Items H.9 – H.41 inclusive) are therefore in order for consideration.	

"Surrey 2020 - 2024 Consolidated Financial Plan Bylaw, 2019, No. 19959" 3900-20-19959 – Council Initiative A bylaw to provide for the adoption of the Surrey 2020 - 2024 Consolidated Financial Plan.		
It was Financial Plan Bylaw, 2019, No. 19959	Moved by Councillor Guerra Seconded by Councillor Patton That "Surrey 2020 - 2024 Consolidated " pass its first reading. <u>Carried</u> With Councillors Annis, Hundial, Locke and Pettigrew opposed.	
The said By-law was then read for the second time.		
It was	Moved by Councillor Guerra Seconded by Councillor Patton That "Surrey 2020 - 2024 Consolidated	
Financial Plan Bylaw, 2019, No. 19959	" pass its second reading. <u>Carried</u> With Councillors Annis, Hundial, Locke and Pettigrew opposed.	
The said By-law was then read for the third time.		
It was Financial Plan Bylaw, 2019, No. 19959	Moved by Councillor Guerra Seconded by Councillor Patton That "Surrey 2020 - 2024 Consolidated " pass its third reading. <u>Carried</u> With Councillors Annis, Hundial, Locke and Pettigrew opposed.	
"Surrey 2020 - 2024 General Operating Financial Plan Bylaw, 2019, No. 19960" 3900-20-19960 – Council Initiative A bylaw to provide for the adoption of the Surrey 2020 - 2024 General Operating Financial Plan.		
It was Financial Plan Bylaw, 2019, No. 19960	Moved by Councillor Guerra Seconded by Councillor Patton That "Surrey 2020 - 2024 General Operating " pass its first reading. <u>Carried</u> With Councillors Annis, Hundial, Locke and Pettigrew opposed.	
	 3900-20-19959 - Council Initiative A bylaw to provide for the adoption of Financial Plan. It was Financial Plan Bylaw, 2019, No. 19959 The said By-law was then read for the It was Financial Plan Bylaw, 2019, No. 19959 The said By-law was then read for the It was Financial Plan Bylaw, 2019, No. 19959 The said By-law was then read for the It was Financial Plan Bylaw, 2019, No. 19959 "Surrey 2020 - 2024 General Operatin 3900-20-19960 - Council Initiative A bylaw to provide for the adoption of Financial Plan. It was 	

RES.R19-2110	It was Financial Plan Bylaw, 2019, No. 19960	Moved by Councillor Guerra Seconded by Councillor Patton That "Surrey 2020 - 2024 General Operating " pass its second reading. <u>Carried</u> With Councillors Annis, Hundial, Locke and Pettigrew opposed.
	The said By-law was then read for the third time.	
RES.R19-2111	It was Financial Plan Bylaw, 2019, No. 19960	<u>Carried</u> With Councillors Annis, Hundial, Locke and
		Pettigrew opposed.
11.	No. 19961" 3900-20-19961 – Council Initiative	afety Operating Financial Plan Bylaw, 2019, of the Surrey 2020 - 2024 Roads & Traffic
RES.R19-2112	It was Safety Operating Financial Plan Bylav	Moved by Councillor Guerra Seconded by Councillor Patton That "Surrey 2020 - 2024 Roads & Traffic w, 2019, No. 19961" pass its first reading. <u>Carried</u> With Councillors Annis, Hundial, Locke and Pettigrew opposed.
	The said By-law was then read for the second time.	
RES.R19-2113	It was Safety Operating Financial Plan Bylav	Moved by Councillor Guerra Seconded by Councillor Patton That "Surrey 2020 - 2024 Roads & Traffic <i>w</i> , 2019, No. 19961" pass its second reading. <u>Carried</u> With Councillors Annis, Hundial, Locke and Pettigrew opposed.
	The said By-law was then read for the third time	

RES.R19-2114	It was Safety Operating Financial Plan Bylar	Moved by Councillor Guerra Seconded by Councillor Patton That "Surrey 2020 - 2024 Roads & Traffic w, 2019, No. 19961" pass its third reading. <u>Carried</u> With Councillors Annis, Hundial, Locke and Pettigrew opposed.
12.	"Surrey 2020 - 2024 Sewer Operating Financial Plan Bylaw, 2019, No. 19962" 3900-20-19962 – Council Initiative A bylaw to provide for the adoption of the Surrey 2020 - 2024 Sewer Operating Financial Plan.	
RES.R19-2115	It was Financial Plan Bylaw, 2019, No. 19962	Moved by Councillor Guerra Seconded by Councillor Patton That "Surrey 2020 - 2024 Sewer Operating " pass its first reading. <u>Carried</u> With Councillors Annis, Hundial, Locke and Pettigrew opposed.
	The said By-law was then read for the	e second time.
RES.R19-2116	It was Financial Plan Bylaw, 2019, No. 19962	Moved by Councillor Guerra Seconded by Councillor Patton That "Surrey 2020 - 2024 Sewer Operating " pass its second reading. <u>Carried</u> With Councillors Annis, Hundial, Locke and Pettigrew opposed.
	The said By-law was then read for the	e third time.
RES.R19-2117	It was Financial Plan Bylaw, 2019, No. 19962	Moved by Councillor Guerra Seconded by Councillor Patton That "Surrey 2020 - 2024 Sewer Operating " pass its third reading. <u>Carried</u> With Councillors Annis, Hundial, Locke and Pettigrew opposed.
13.	3900-20-19963 – Council Initiative	ing Financial Plan Bylaw, 2019, No. 19963" of the Surrey 2020 - 2024 Drainage Operating

RES.R19-2118	It was Financial Plan Bylaw, 2019, No. 19963	Moved by Councillor Guerra Seconded by Councillor Patton That "Surrey 2020 - 2024 Drainage Operating " pass its first reading. <u>Carried</u> With Councillors Annis, Hundial, Locke and Pettigrew opposed.
	The said By-law was then read for the	e second time.
RES.R19-2119	It was Financial Plan Bylaw, 2019, No. 19963	Moved by Councillor Guerra Seconded by Councillor Patton That "Surrey 2020 - 2024 Drainage Operating " pass its second reading. Carried
		With Councillors Annis, Hundial, Locke and Pettigrew opposed.
	The said By-law was then read for the third time.	
RES.R19-2120	It was Financial Plan Bylaw, 2019, No. 19963	Moved by Councillor Guerra Seconded by Councillor Patton That "Surrey 2020 - 2024 Drainage Operating " pass its third reading. <u>Carried</u>
		With Councillors Annis, Hundial, Locke and Pettigrew opposed.
14.	"Surrey 2020 - 2024 Solid Waste Operating Financial Plan Bylaw, 2019, No. 19964" 3900-20-19964 – Council Initiative A bylaw to provide for the adoption of the Surrey 2020 - 2024 Solid Waste Operating Financial Plan.	
	It was	Moved by Councillor Guerra Seconded by Councillor Patton That "Surrey 2020 - 2024 Solid Waste
RES.R19-2121	Operating Financial Plan Bylaw, 2019	· · ·

RES.R19-2122	It was Operating Financial Plan Bylaw, 2019	Moved by Councillor Guerra Seconded by Councillor Patton That "Surrey 2020 - 2024 Solid Waste , No. 19964" pass its second reading. <u>Carried</u> With Councillors Annis, Hundial, Locke and Pettigrew opposed.
	The said By-law was then read for the	e third time.
	It was Operating Financial Plan Bylaw, 2019	
RES.R19-2123		<u>Carried</u> With Councillors Annis, Hundial, Locke and Pettigrew opposed.
15.	"Surrey 2020 - 2024 Water Operating Financial Plan Bylaw, 2019, No. 19965" 3900-20-19965 – Council Initiative A bylaw to provide for the adoption of the Surrey 2020 - 2024 Water Operating Financial Plan.	
	It was	Moved by Councillor Guerra Seconded by Councillor Patton
RES.R19-2124	Financial Plan Bylaw, 2019, No. 19965	That "Surrey 2020 - 2024 Water Operating " pass its first reading. <u>Carried</u> With Councillors Annis, Hundial, Locke and Pettigrew opposed.
	The said By-law was then read for the second time.	
	It was	Moved by Councillor Guerra Seconded by Councillor Patton That "Surrey 2020 - 2024 Water Operating
RES.R19-2125	Financial Plan Bylaw, 2019, No. 19965	
	The said By law was then read for the third time	

RES.R19-2126	It was Financial Plan Bylaw, 2019, No. 19965	Moved by Councillor Guerra Seconded by Councillor Patton That "Surrey 2020 - 2024 Water Operating " pass its third reading. <u>Carried</u> With Councillors Annis, Hundial, Locke and Pettigrew opposed.
16.	3900-20-19966 – Council Initiative	Operating Financial Plan Bylaw, 2019, No. 19966" of the Surrey 2020 - 2024 District Energy
	It was	Moved by Councillor Guerra Seconded by Councillor Patton
RES.R19-2127	Operating Financial Plan Bylaw, 2019	That "Surrey 2020 - 2024 District Energy
	The said By-law was then read for the	e second time.
	It was	Moved by Councillor Guerra Seconded by Councillor Patton
RES.R19-2128	Operating Financial Plan Bylaw, 2019	That "Surrey 2020 - 2024 District Energy , No. 19966" pass its second reading. <u>Carried</u> With Councillors Annis, Hundial, Locke and Pettigrew opposed.
	The said By-law was then read for the	e third time.
	It was	Moved by Councillor Guerra Seconded by Councillor Patton That "Surrey 2020 - 2024 District Energy
RES.R19-2129	Operating Financial Plan Bylaw, 2019	
17.	3900-20-19967 – Council Initiative	y Operating Financial Plan Bylaw, 2019, No. 19967" of the Surrey 2020 - 2024 Parking Authority

Financial Plan.

RES.R19-2130	It was Operating Financial Plan Bylaw, 2019	Moved by Councillor Guerra Seconded by Councillor Patton That "Surrey 2020 - 2024 Parking Authority , No. 19967" pass its first reading. <u>Carried</u> With Councillors Annis, Hundial, Locke and Pettigrew opposed.
	The said By-law was then read for the	e second time.
RES.R19-2131	It was Operating Financial Plan Bylaw, 2019	Moved by Councillor Guerra Seconded by Councillor Patton That "Surrey 2020 - 2024 Parking Authority , No. 19967" pass its second reading. <u>Carried</u> With Councillors Annis, Hundial, Locke and Pettigrew opposed.
	The said By-law was then read for the third time.	
RES.R19-2132	It was Operating Financial Plan Bylaw, 2019	Moved by Councillor Guerra Seconded by Councillor Patton That "Surrey 2020 - 2024 Parking Authority , No. 19967" pass its third reading. <u>Carried</u> With Councillors Annis, Hundial, Locke and Pettigrew opposed.
18.	"Surrey 2020 - 2024 Capital Financial Plan Bylaw, 2019, No. 19968" 3900-20-19968 – Council Initiative A bylaw to provide for the adoption of the Surrey 2020 - 2024 Capital Financial Plan.	
	It was	Moved by Councillor Guerra Seconded by Councillor Patton That "Surrey 2020 - 2024 Capital Financial
RES.R19-2133	Plan Bylaw, 2019, No. 19968" pass its i	

RES.R19-2134	It was Plan Bylaw, 2019, No. 19968" pass its	Moved by Councillor Guerra Seconded by Councillor Patton That "Surrey 2020 - 2024 Capital Financial second reading. <u>Carried</u> With Councillors Annis, Hundial, Locke and Pettigrew opposed.	
	The said By-law was then read for the third time.		
	It was	Moved by Councillor Guerra Seconded by Councillor Patton That "Surrey 2020 - 2024 Capital Financial	
RES.R19-2135	Plan Bylaw, 2019, No. 19968" pass its	third reading. <u>Carried</u> With Councillors Annis, Hundial, Locke and Pettigrew opposed.	
19.	"District Energy System Bylaw, 2012, No. 17667, Amendment Bylaw, 2019, No. 19969" 3900-20-19969 – Regulatory Text Amendment "District Energy System By-law, 2012, No. 17667", as amended, is further amended by replacing Schedule C to reflect the 2020 utility rates as approved with the proposed 2020 - 2024 Financial Plan.		
	It was	Moved by Councillor Guerra Seconded by Councillor Patton That "District Energy System Bylaw, 2012,	
RES.R19-2136	No. 17667, Amendment Bylaw, 2019,		
	The said By-law was then read for the second time.		
	It was	Moved by Councillor Guerra Seconded by Councillor Patton	
RES.R19-2137	No. 17667, Amendment Bylaw, 2019,	That "District Energy System Bylaw, 2012, No. 19969" pass its second reading. <u>Carried</u> With Councillors Annis, Hundial, Locke and Pettigrew opposed.	
	The said By-law was then read for the third time.		

RES.R19-2138	It was No. 17667, Amendment Bylaw, 2019,	Moved by Councillor Guerra Seconded by Councillor Patton That "District Energy System Bylaw, 2012, No. 19969" pass its third reading. <u>Carried</u> With Councillors Annis, Hundial, Locke and Pettigrew opposed.
20.	"Surrey Drainage Parcel Tax Bylaw, 2001, No. 14593, Amendment Bylaw, 2019, No. 19970" 3900-20-19970 – Regulatory Text Amendment "Surrey Drainage Parcel Tax By-law, 2001, No. 14593" as amended is further amended by replacing Schedule A to reflect the 2020 utility rates as approved with the proposed 2020 - 2024 Financial Plan.	
RES.R19-2139	It was 2001, No. 14593, Amendment Bylaw,	Moved by Councillor Guerra Seconded by Councillor Patton That "Surrey Drainage Parcel Tax Bylaw, 2019, No. 19970" pass its first reading. <u>Carried</u> With Councillors Annis, Hundial, Locke and Pettigrew opposed.
	The said By-law was then read for th	e second time.
RES.R19-2140	It was 2001, No. 14593, Amendment Bylaw,	Moved by Councillor Guerra Seconded by Councillor Patton That "Surrey Drainage Parcel Tax Bylaw, 2019, No. 19970" pass its second reading. <u>Carried</u> With Councillors Annis, Hundial, Locke and Pettigrew opposed.
	The said By-law was then read for the third time.	
RES.R19-2141	It was 2001, No. 14593, Amendment Bylaw,	Moved by Councillor Guerra Seconded by Councillor Patton That "Surrey Drainage Parcel Tax Bylaw, 2019, No. 19970" pass its third reading. <u>Carried</u> With Councillors Annis, Hundial, Locke and Pettigrew opposed.
21.	"Surrey Sanitary Sewer Regulation and Charges Bylaw, 2008, No. 16611, Amendment Bylaw, 2019, No. 19971" 3900-20-19971 – Regulatory Text Amendment Surrey Sanitary Sewer Regulation and Charges By-law, 2008, No. 16611" as amended, is further amended by replacing Schedule C to reflect the 2020 utility rates as approved with the proposed 2020 - 2024 Financial Plan.	

	It was	Moved by Councillor Guerra Seconded by Councillor Patton That "Surrey Sanitary Sewer Regulation and
	Charges Bylaw, 2008, No. 16611, Amer reading.	ndment Bylaw, 2019, No. 19971" pass its first
RES.R19-2142		<u>Carried</u> With Councillors Annis, Hundial, Locke and Pettigrew opposed.
	The said By-law was then read for the	e second time.
	It was Charges Bylaw, 2008, No. 16611, Ame	Moved by Councillor Guerra Seconded by Councillor Patton That "Surrey Sanitary Sewer Regulation and ndment Bylaw, 2019, No. 19971" pass its second
	reading.	
RES.R19-2143		<u>Carried</u> With Councillors Annis, Hundial, Locke and Pettigrew opposed.
	The said By-law was then read for the third time.	
	It was	Moved by Councillor Guerra Seconded by Councillor Patton
	That "Surrey Sanitary Sewer Regulation and Charges Bylaw, 2008, No. 16611, Amendment Bylaw, 2019, No. 19971" pass its third	
RES.R19-2144	reading.	<u>Carried</u> With Councillors Annis, Hundial, Locke and Pettigrew opposed.
22.	"Waste Management Regulations and Charges Bylaw, 2015, No. 18412, Amendment Bylaw, 2019, No. 19972"	
	3900-20-19972 – Regulatory Text Amendment "Waste Management Regulations and Charges Bylaw, 2015, No. 18412" as amended is further amended by replacing Schedule A to incorporate a fee increase as approved with the proposed 2020 - 2024 Financial Plan.	
	It was	Moved by Councillor Guerra Seconded by Councillor Patton
	That "Waste Management Regulations and Charges Bylaw, 2015, No. 18412, Amendment Bylaw, 2019, No. 19972" pass its first reading.	
RES.R19-2145	reading.	<u>Carried</u> With Councillors Annis, Hundial, Locke and Pettigrew opposed.
	The said By-law was then read for the second time.	

		Moved by Councillor Guerra Seconded by Councillor Patton That "Waste Management Regulations and ndment Bylaw, 2019, No. 19972" pass its second	
RES.R19-2146	reading.	<u>Carried</u> With Councillors Annis, Hundial, Locke and Pettigrew opposed.	
	The said By-law was then read for the third time.		
	It was	Moved by Councillor Guerra Seconded by Councillor Patton That "Waste Management Regulations and	
	Charges Bylaw, 2015, No. 18412, Amer reading.	ndment Bylaw, 2019, No. 19972" pass its third	
RES.R19-2147		<u>Carried</u> With Councillors Annis, Hundial, Locke and Pettigrew opposed.	
23.	Bylaw, 2019, No. 19973" 3900-20-19973 – Regulatory Text Am "Surrey Waterworks Regulation and	Charges By-law, 2007, No. 16337" as amended 2 and D-1 to reflect the 2020 utility rates as	
	It was	Moved by Councillor Guerra Seconded by Councillor Patton That "Surrey Waterworks Regulation and	
	reading.	ndment Bylaw, 2019, No. 19973" pass its first	
RES.R19-2148		<u>Carried</u> With Councillors Annis, Hundial, Locke and Pettigrew opposed.	
	The said By-law was then read for the second time.		
	It was	Moved by Councillor Guerra Seconded by Councillor Patton That "Surrey Waterworks Regulation and	
RES.R19-2149	Charges Bylaw, 2007, No. 16337, Ame second reading.	endment Bylaw, 2019, No. 19973" pass its <u>Carried</u> With Councillors Annis, Hundial, Locke and Pettigrew opposed.	
	ידי זידי וידי איז איז איז איז איז איז איז איז איז אי		

RES.R19-2150	It was Charges Bylaw, 2007, No. 16337, Ame reading.	Moved by Councillor Guerra Seconded by Councillor Patton That "Surrey Waterworks Regulation and endment Bylaw, 2019, No. 19973" pass its third <u>Carried</u> With Councillors Annis, Hundial, Locke and Pettigrew opposed.
24.	"Surrey Building Bylaw, 2012, No. 178 3900-20-19974 – Regulatory Text Am "Surrey Building Bylaw, 2012, No. 178 by replacing Schedule A to incorpora 2020 - 2024 Financial Plan.	50", as amended, is further amended
	It was	Moved by Councillor Guerra Seconded by Councillor Patton That "Surroy Puilding Pulaw, 2012, No. 17870
RES.R19-2151	Amendment Bylaw, 2019, No. 19974"	That "Surrey Building Bylaw, 2012, No. 17850, pass its first reading. <u>Carried</u> With Councillors Annis, Hundial, Locke and Pettigrew opposed.
	The said By-law was then read for the second time.	
RES.R19-2152	It was Amendment Bylaw, 2019, No. 19974"	Moved by Councillor Guerra Seconded by Councillor Patton That "Surrey Building Bylaw, 2012, No. 17850, pass its second reading. <u>Carried</u> With Councillors Annis, Hundial, Locke and Pettigrew opposed.
	The said By-law was then read for the third time.	
RES.R19-2153	It was Amendment Bylaw, 2019, No. 19974"	Moved by Councillor Guerra Seconded by Councillor Patton That "Surrey Building Bylaw, 2012, No. 17850, pass its third reading. <u>Carried</u> With Councillors Annis, Hundial, Locke and Pettigrew opposed.

25.	"Business License Bylaw, 1999, No. 1368o, Amendment Bylaw, 2019, No. 19975" 3900-20-19975 – Regulatory Text Amendment "Business License By-law, 1999, No. 1368o" as amended is further amended by replacing Schedule A to incorporate a fee increase as approved in the 2020 - 2024 Financial Plan.		
	It was	Moved by Councillor Guerra Seconded by Councillor Patton That "Business License Bylaw, 1999, No.	
RES.R19-2154	13680, Amendment Bylaw, 2019, No. 1	· · · · ·	
	The said By-law was then read for the	e second time.	
	It was	Moved by Councillor Guerra Seconded by Councillor Patton That "Business License Bylaw, 1999, No.	
RES.R19-2155	13680, Amendment Bylaw, 2019, No. 1		
	The said By-law was then read for the third time.		
	It was	Moved by Councillor Guerra Seconded by Councillor Patton That "Business License Bylaw, 1999, No.	
RES.R19-2156	13680, Amendment Bylaw, 2019, No. 1	9975" pass its third reading. <u>Carried</u>	
		With Councillors Annis, Hundial, Locke and Pettigrew opposed.	
26.	No. 19976"	2019, No. 19105, Amendment Bylaw, 2019,	
	3900-20-19976 – Regulatory Text Amendment "Surrey Animal Responsibility Bylaw, 2019, No. 19105" as amended, is further amended in Schedule B and C to incorporate a fee increase as approved in the 2020 - 2024 Financial Plan.		
	It was	Moved by Councillor Guerra Seconded by Councillor Patton That "Surrey Animal Responsibility Bylaw,	
RES.R19-2157	2019, No. 19105, Amendment Bylaw, 2		
NE3.NI9-215/		With Councillors Annis, Hundial, Locke and Pettigrew opposed.	

	The said By-law was then read for the second time.	
RES.R19-2158	It was 2019, No. 19105, Amendment Bylaw, 2	Moved by Councillor Guerra Seconded by Councillor Patton That "Surrey Animal Responsibility Bylaw, 2019, No. 19976" pass its second reading. <u>Carried</u> With Councillors Annis, Hundial, Locke and Pettigrew opposed.
	The said By-law was then read for th	e third time.
RES.R19-2159	It was 2019, No. 19105, Amendment Bylaw, 2	Moved by Councillor Guerra Seconded by Councillor Patton That "Surrey Animal Responsibility Bylaw, 2019, No. 19976" pass its third reading. <u>Carried</u>
		With Councillors Annis, Hundial, Locke and Pettigrew opposed.
27.	No. 19977" 3900-20-19977 – Regulatory Text Am "Surrey Electrical Safety By-law, 2004	
RES.R19-2160	It was No. 15596, Amendment Bylaw, 2019,	Moved by Councillor Guerra Seconded by Councillor Patton That "Surrey Electrical Safety Bylaw, 2004, No. 19977" pass its first reading. <u>Carried</u> With Councillors Annis, Hundial, Locke and Pettigrew opposed.
	The said By-law was then read for th	e second time.
	It was	Moved by Councillor Guerra Seconded by Councillor Patton That "Surrey Electrical Safety Bylaw, 2004,
RES.R19-2161	No. 15596, Amendment Bylaw, 2019,	No. 19977" pass its second reading. <u>Carried</u> With Councillors Annis, Hundial, Locke and Pettigrew opposed.
The said By law was then read for the third time		a third time

RES.R19-2162	It was No. 15596, Amendment Bylaw, 2019,	Moved by Councillor Guerra Seconded by Councillor Patton That "Surrey Electrical Safety Bylaw, 2004, No. 19977" pass its third reading. <u>Carried</u> With Councillors Annis, Hundial, Locke and Pettigrew opposed.	
28.	3900-20-19978 – Regulatory Text Am "Surrey Fee-Setting By-law, 2001, No	. 14577" as amended is further amended in L and M to incorporate a fee increase as	
	It was	Moved by Councillor Guerra Seconded by Councillor Patton That "Surrey Fee-Setting Bylaw, 2001,	
RES.R19-2163	No. 14577, Amendment Bylaw, 2019,	No. 19978" pass its first reading. <u>Carried</u> With Councillors Annis, Hundial, Locke and Pettigrew opposed.	
	The said By-law was then read for the second time.		
	It was No. 14577, Amendment Bylaw, 2019,		
RES.R19-2164		<u>Carried</u> With Councillors Annis, Hundial, Locke and Pettigrew opposed.	
The said By-law was then read for the		e third time.	
	It was	Moved by Councillor Guerra Seconded by Councillor Patton That "Surrey Fee-Setting Bylaw, 2001,	
RES.R19-2165	No. 14577, Amendment Bylaw, 2019,	No. 19978" pass its third reading. <u>Carried</u> With Councillors Annis, Hundial, Locke and Pettigrew opposed.	
29.	3900-20-19979 – Regulatory Text Am	. 10771" as amended, is further amended	

RES.R19-2166	It was No. 10771, Amendment Bylaw, 2019, N	Moved by Councillor Guerra Seconded by Councillor Patton That "Surrey Fire Service Bylaw, 1990, No. 19979" pass its first reading. <u>Carried</u> With Councillors Annis, Hundial, Locke and Pettigrew opposed.	
	The said By-law was then read for the	e second time.	
	It was No. 10771, Amendment Bylaw, 2019, N		
RES.R19-2167		<u>Carried</u> With Councillors Annis, Hundial, Locke and Pettigrew opposed.	
	The said By-law was then read for the third time.		
RES.R19-2168	It was No. 10771, Amendment Bylaw, 2019, N	Moved by Councillor Guerra Seconded by Councillor Patton That "Surrey Fire Service Bylaw, 1990, No. 19979" pass its third reading. <u>Carried</u> With Councillors Annis, Hundial, Locke and Pettigrew opposed.	
30.	"Highway and Traffic Bylaw, 1997, No. 13007, Amendment Bylaw, 2019, No. 19980" 3900-20-19980 – Regulatory Text Amendment "Highway and Traffic By-law, 1997, No. 13007" as amended is further amended by replacing Schedule B to incorporate a fee increase as approved in the 2020 - 2024 Financial Plan.		
	It was	Moved by Councillor Guerra Seconded by Councillor Patton That "Highway and Traffic Bylaw, 1997,	
RES.R19-2169	No. 13007, Amendment Bylaw, 2019, 2		

RES.R19-2170	It was No. 13007, Amendment Bylaw, 2019,	Moved by Councillor Guerra Seconded by Councillor Patton That "Highway and Traffic Bylaw, 1997, No. 1998o" pass its second reading. <u>Carried</u> With Councillors Annis, Hundial, Locke and Pettigrew opposed.
	The said By-law was then read for th	e third time.
	It was No. 13007, Amendment Bylaw, 2019,	· · · · ·
RES.R19-2171		<u>Carried</u> With Councillors Annis, Hundial, Locke and Pettigrew opposed.
31.	"Development Application Fees Bylaw, 2016, No. 18641, Amendment Bylaw, 2019, No. 19981" 3900-20-19981 – Regulatory Text Amendment "Development Application Fees Bylaw, 2016, No. 18641" as amended is further amended by replacing Section B to incorporate a fee increase as approved in the 2020 - 2024 Financial Plan.	
	It was	Moved by Councillor Guerra Seconded by Councillor Patton That "Development Application Fees Bylaw,
RES.R19-2172	2016, No. 18641, Amendment Bylaw, 2	
	The said By-law was then read for th	e second time.
	It was	Moved by Councillor Guerra Seconded by Councillor Patton That "Development Application Fees Bylaw,
RES.R19-2173	2016, No. 18641, Amendment Bylaw, 2	2019, No. 19981" pass its second reading. <u>Carried</u> With Councillors Annis, Hundial, Locke and Pettigrew opposed.
	The said By-law was then read for th	e third time.

RES.R19-2174	It was 2016, No. 18641, Amendment Bylaw, 2	Moved by Councillor Guerra Seconded by Councillor Patton That "Development Application Fees Bylaw, 2019, No. 19981" pass its third reading. <u>Carried</u> With Councillors Annis, Hundial, Locke and Pettigrew opposed.	
32.	"Surrey Plumbing Bylaw, 1981, No. 65 3900-20-19982 – Regulatory Text Am "Surrey Plumbing By-law, 1981, No. 6 in Sections 9 and 10 to incorporate a 2020 - 2024 Financial Plan.	569" as amended is further amended	
RES.R19-2175	It was Amendment Bylaw, 2019, No. 19982"	Moved by Councillor Guerra Seconded by Councillor Patton That "Surrey Plumbing Bylaw, 1981, No. 6569, pass its first reading. <u>Carried</u> With Councillors Annis, Hundial, Locke and Pettigrew opposed.	
	The said By-law was then read for the second time.		
RES.R19-2176	It was Amendment Bylaw, 2019, No. 19982"	Moved by Councillor Guerra Seconded by Councillor Patton That "Surrey Plumbing Bylaw, 1981, No. 6569, pass its second reading. <u>Carried</u> With Councillors Annis, Hundial, Locke and Pettigrew opposed.	
	The said By-law was then read for the	e third time.	
RES.R19-2177	It was Amendment Bylaw, 2019, No. 19982"	Moved by Councillor Guerra Seconded by Councillor Patton That "Surrey Plumbing Bylaw, 1981, No. 6569, pass its third reading. <u>Carried</u> With Councillors Annis, Hundial, Locke and Pettigrew opposed.	
33.	No. 19983" 3900-20-19983 – Regulatory Text Am "Drinking Water Conservation Plan I	Bylaw, 2004, No. 15454, Amendment Bylaw, 2019, endment By-law, 2004, No. 15454" as amended is corporate a fee increase as approved in the	

RES.R19-2178	It was Bylaw, 2004, No. 15454, Amendment	Moved by Councillor Guerra Seconded by Councillor Patton That "Drinking Water Conservation Plan Bylaw, 2019, No. 19983" pass its first reading. <u>Carried</u> With Councillors Annis, Hundial, Locke and Pettigrew opposed.	
	The said By-law was then read for the	e second time.	
	It was	Moved by Councillor Guerra Seconded by Councillor Patton That "Drinking Water Conservation Plan	
RES.R19-2179	reading.	Bylaw, 2019, No. 19983" pass its second <u>Carried</u> With Councillors Annis, Hundial, Locke and Pettigrew opposed.	
	The said By-law was then read for th	By-law was then read for the third time.	
	It was Bylaw, 2004, No. 15454, Amendment	Moved by Councillor Guerra Seconded by Councillor Patton That "Drinking Water Conservation Plan Bylaw, 2019, No. 19983" pass its third reading.	
RES.R19-2180		<u>Carried</u> With Councillors Annis, Hundial, Locke and Pettigrew opposed.	
34.	"Surrey Subdivision and Development Bylaw, 1986, No. 8830, Amendment Bylaw, 2019, No. 19985" 3900-20-19985 – Regulatory Text Amendment "Surrey Subdivision and Development By-law, 1986, No. 8830" as amended is further amended by replacing Schedule B to incorporate a fee increase as approved in the 2020 - 2024 Financial Plan.		
RES.R19-2181	It was Bylaw, 1986, No. 8830, Amendment H	Moved by Councillor Guerra Seconded by Councillor Patton That "Surrey Subdivision and Development Bylaw, 2019, No. 19985" pass its first reading. <u>Carried</u> With Councillors Annis, Hundial, Locke and Pettigrew opposed.	
The said By-law was then read for the second time.		e second time.	

Page 33

		It was Bylaw, 1986, No. 8830, Amendment H reading.	Moved by Councillor Guerra Seconded by Councillor Patton That "Surrey Subdivision and Development Bylaw, 2019, No. 19985" pass its second	
	RES.R19-2182	reading.	<u>Carried</u> With Councillors Annis, Hundial, Locke and Pettigrew opposed.	
		The said By-law was then read for the	e third time.	
		It was	Moved by Councillor Guerra Seconded by Councillor Patton	
	RES.R19-2183	Bylaw, 1986, No. 8830, Amendment H	That "Surrey Subdivision and Development Bylaw, 2019, No. 19985" pass its third reading. <u>Carried</u> With Councillors Annis, Hundial, Locke and Pettigrew opposed.	
	35.	3900-20-19986 – Regulatory Text Am "Surrey Tree protection By-law, 2006	No. 16100, Amendment Bylaw, 2019, No. 19986" endment , No. 16100" as amended is further amended in acorporate a fee increase as approved in the	
		It was	Moved by Councillor Guerra Seconded by Councillor Patton That "Surrey Tree Protection Bylaw, 2006,	
	RES.R19-2184	No. 16100, Amendment Bylaw, 2019, I		
		The said By-law was then read for the second time.		
		It was	Moved by Councillor Guerra Seconded by Councillor Patton That "Surrey Tree Protection Bylaw, 2006,	
RES.R	RES.R19-2185	No. 16100, Amendment Bylaw, 2019, I	No. 19986" pass its second reading. <u>Carried</u> With Councillors Annis, Hundial and Locke opposed.	
		The said By-law was then read for the third time.		

RES.R19-2186	It was No. 16100, Amendment Bylaw, 2019, I	Moved by Councillor Guerra Seconded by Councillor Patton That "Surrey Tree Protection Bylaw, 2006, No. 19986" pass its third reading. <u>Carried</u> With Councillors Annis, Hundial and Locke opposed.	
36.	"Surrey Fireworks Regulation Bylaw, Bylaw, 2019, No. 19987" 3900-20-19987 – Regulatory Text Am Surrey Fireworks Regulation By-law, amended in Section 6 to incorporate 2020 – 2024 Financial Plan.	endment 1974, No. 4200" as amended, is further	
RES.R19-2187	It was Bylaw, 1974, No. 4200, Amendment H	Moved by Councillor Guerra Seconded by Councillor Patton That "Surrey Fireworks Regulation Bylaw, 2019, No. 19987" pass its first reading. <u>Carried</u> With Councillors Annis, Hundial, Locke and Pettigrew opposed.	
	The said By-law was then read for the second time.		
	It was	Moved by Councillor Guerra Seconded by Councillor Patton That "Surrey Fireworks Regulation	
	Bylaw, 1974, No. 4200, Amendment Bylaw, 2019, No. 19987" pass its second		
RES.R19-2188	reading.	<u>Carried</u> With Councillors Annis, Hundial, Locke and Pettigrew opposed.	
	The said By-law was then read for the third time.		
	It was Bylaw, 1974, No. 4200, Amendment H	Moved by Councillor Guerra Seconded by Councillor Patton That "Surrey Fireworks Regulation Bylaw, 2019, No. 19987" pass its third reading.	
RES.R19-2189		<u>Carried</u> With Councillors Annis, Hundial, Locke and Pettigrew opposed.	

37.	Surrey Parks, Recreation and Culture Fee-Setting Bylaw, 2004, No. 15391, Imendment Bylaw, 2019, No. 19988" 900-20-19988 – Regulatory Text Amendment Surrey Parks, Recreation and Culture Fee-Setting By-law, 2004, No. 15391" as mended, is further amended by replacing Schedule A to incorporate a fee increase, ffective September 1, 2020, as approved in the 2020 - 2024 Financial Plan.		
RES.R19-2190	It was Fee-Setting Bylaw, 2004, No. 15391, A first reading.	Moved by Councillor Guerra Seconded by Councillor Patton That "Surrey Parks, Recreation and Culture mendment Bylaw, 2019, No. 19988" pass its <u>Carried</u> With Councillors Annis, Hundial, Locke and Pettigrew opposed.	
	The said By-law was then read for the second time.		
	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	Moved by Councillor Guerra Seconded by Councillor Patton That "Surrey Parks, Recreation and Culture mendment Bylaw, 2019, No. 19988" pass its	
RES.R19-2191	second reading.	<u>Carried</u> With Councillors Annis, Hundial, Locke and Pettigrew opposed.	
	The said By-law was then read for the third time.		
	It was Fee-Setting Bylaw, 2004, No. 15391, A	Moved by Councillor Guerra Seconded by Councillor Patton That "Surrey Parks, Recreation and Culture mendment Bylaw, 2019, No. 19988" pass its	
RES.R19-2192	third reading.	<u>Carried</u> With Councillors Annis, Hundial, Locke and Pettigrew opposed.	
38.			

RES.R19-2193	It was Bylaw, 2011, No. 17356, Amendment I	Moved by Councillor Guerra Seconded by Councillor Patton That "Surrey Secondary Suite Service Fee Bylaw, 2019, No. 19989" pass its first reading. <u>Carried</u> With Councillors Annis, Hundial, Locke and Pettigrew opposed.
	The said By-law was then read for the second time.	
	It was Bylaw, 2011, No. 17356, Amendment I	Moved by Councillor Guerra Seconded by Councillor Patton That "Surrey Secondary Suite Service Fee Bylaw, 2019, No. 19989" pass its second
RES.R19-2194	reading.	<u>Carried</u> With Councillors Annis, Hundial, Locke and Pettigrew opposed.
	The said By-law was then read for the third time.	
	It was	Moved by Councillor Guerra Seconded by Councillor Patton That "Surrey Secondary Suite Service Fee
RES.R19-2195	Bylaw, 2011, No. 17356, Amendment I	Bylaw, 2019, No. 19989" pass its third reading. <u>Carried</u> With Councillors Annis, Hundial, Locke and Pettigrew opposed.
39.	"2020 Revenue Anticipation Bylaw, 2019, No. 19990" 3900-20-19990 – Council Initiative Pursuant to Section 177 of the <i>Community Charter</i> , this annual revenue anticipation bylaw permits the City to incur an operating overdraft as may be necessary from time to time to optimize the City's overall return on its investment portfolio.	
	It was	Moved by Councillor Guerra Seconded by Councillor Patton That "2020 Revenue Anticipation
RES.R19-2196	Bylaw, 2019, No. 19990" pass its first	reading. <u>Carried</u> With Councillors Annis, Hundial, Locke and Pettigrew opposed.
	The said By-law was then read for the second time.	

	It was	Moved by Councillor Guerra Seconded by Councillor Patton
	Bylaw, 2019, No. 19990" pass its secor	That "2020 Revenue Anticipation nd reading.
RES.R19-2197		<u>Carried</u> With Councillors Annis, Hundial, Locke and Pettigrew opposed.
	The said By-law was then read for the third time.	
	It was	Moved by Councillor Guerra Seconded by Councillor Patton That "2020 Revenue Anticipation
RES.R19-2198	Bylaw, 2019, No. 19990" pass its third	reading.
		<u>Carried</u> With Councillors Annis, Hundial, Locke and Pettigrew opposed.
40.	"Advance Payment of Taxes By-law, 1982, No. 7022, Text Amendment Bylaw, 2019, No. 19997"	
	3900-20-19997 – Regulatory Text Amendment "Advance Payment of Taxes By-law, 1982, No. 7022", as amended, is further amended to remove the requirement to pay interest on advance payments, and to permit service fees to be administered in the Surrey Fee-Setting Bylaw, as approved in the 2020 – 2024 Financial Plan.	
	It was	Moved by Councillor Guerra
		Seconded by Councillor Patton That "Advance Payment of Taxes
	By-law, 1982, No. 7022, Text Amendment Bylaw, 2019, No. 19997" pass its first reading.	
RES.R19-2199	reading.	<u>Carried</u> With Councillors Annis, Hundial, Locke and Pettigrew opposed.
The said By-law was then read for the second time.		e second time.
	It was	Moved by Councillor Guerra Seconded by Councillor Patton
RES.R19-2200	That "Advance Payment of Taxes By-law, 1982, No. 7022, Text Amendment Bylaw, 2019, No. 19997" pass its second reading.	
	0.	<u>Carried</u> With Councillors Annis, Hundial, Locke and Pettigrew opposed.
	The said By-law was then read for the third time.	

RES.R19-2201	It was By-law, 1982, No. 7022, Text Amendr reading.	Moved by Councillor Guerra Seconded by Councillor Patton That "Advance Payment of Taxes nent Bylaw, 2019, No. 19997" pass its third <u>Carried</u> With Councillors Annis, Hundial, Locke and Pettigrew opposed.
41.	"Tax Prepayment Plan By-law, 1993, No. 11835, Amendment Bylaw, 2019, No. 19998" 3900-20-19998 – Regulatory Text Amendment "Tax Prepayment Plan By-law, 1993, No. 11835", as amended, is further amended to remove the requirement to pay interest on advance payments, and to permit service fees to be administered in the Surrey Fee-Setting Bylaw, as approved in the 2020 – 2024 Financial Plan.	
RES.R19-2202	It was No. 11835, Amendment Bylaw, 2019, N	Moved by Councillor Guerra Seconded by Councillor Patton That "Tax Prepayment Plan By-law, 1993, No. 19998" pass its first reading. <u>Carried</u> With Councillors Annis, Hundial, Locke and Pettigrew opposed.
	The said By-law was then read for the	e second time.
RES.R19-2203	It was No. 11835, Amendment Bylaw, 2019, N	Moved by Councillor Guerra Seconded by Councillor Patton That "Tax Prepayment Plan By-law, 1993, No. 19998" pass its second reading. <u>Carried</u> With Councillors Annis, Hundial, Locke and Pettigrew opposed.
	The said By-law was then read for the third time.	
RES.R19-2204	It was No. 11835, Amendment Bylaw, 2019, N	Moved by Councillor Guerra Seconded by Councillor Patton That "Tax Prepayment Plan By-law, 1993, No. 19998" pass its third reading. <u>Carried</u> With Councillors Annis, Hundial, Locke and Pettigrew opposed.

42.	"City of Surrey Cemetery Management Bylaw No. 16174, Amendment Bylaw, 201 No. 19984"		
	3900-20-19984 – Regulatory Text Am		
		nt By-law No. 16174" as amended, is further	
	2020 - 2024 Financial Plan review pro	amended in Section 9 to incorporate housekeeping changes identified during the	
	2020 - 2024 i manetar i fan review pre		
		Manager, Finance requesting housekeeping re identified during the Financial Plan review	
	It was	Moved by Councillor Guerra	
	it was	Seconded by Councillor Patton	
		That "City of Surrey Cemetery Management	
	Bylaw No. 16174, Amendment Bylaw, 2019, No. 19984" pass its first reading.		
RES.R19-2205		<u>Carried</u>	
		With Councillor Pettigrew opposed.	
	The said By-law was then read for the second time.		
	It was	Moved by Councillor Guerra	
		Seconded by Councillor Patton	
		That "City of Surrey Cemetery Management	
	Bylaw No. 16174, Amendment Bylaw,	2019, No. 19984" pass its second reading.	
RES.R19-2206		Carried	
		With Councillor Pettigrew opposed.	
	The said By-law was then read for the third time.		
	It was	Moved by Councillor Guerra	
		Seconded by Councillor Patton	
		That "City of Surrey Cemetery Management	
	Bylaw No. 16174, Amendment Bylaw,	2019, No. 19984" pass its third reading.	
RES.R19-2207		<u>Carried</u>	
		With Councillor Pettigrew opposed.	

AMENDING BYLAW AT SECOND READING

43. "Surrey Zoning Bylaw, 1993, No. 12000, Text Amendment Bylaw, 2019, No. 19995" 3900-20-19995 – Regulatory Text Amendment Housekeeping changes to "Surrey Zoning By-law, 1993, No. 12000" as amended, to increase transparency by simplifying language and by combining the existing Schedules F and G to provide information related to secondary plan areas and corresponding amenity contributions in one schedule.

Council direction received November 18, 2019 Corporate Report Item No. R224

RES.R19-2208		Moved by Councillor Guerra Seconded by Councillor Patton That Council rescind second reading of o, Text Amendment Bylaw, 2019, No. 19995" e November 18, 2019 Regular Council – Public <u>Carried</u>
	It was 1993, No. 12000, Text Amendment By	Moved by Councillor Guerra Seconded by Councillor Patton That Council amend "Surrey Zoning Bylaw, law, 2019, No. 19995" by replacing Schedule G
RES.R19-2209		le G (Section E1 – E31), which corrects
RES.R19-2210	It was Text Amendment Bylaw, 2019, No. 19	Moved by Councillor Guerra Seconded by Councillor Patton That "Surrey Zoning Bylaw, 1993, No. 12000, 995", as amended, pass its second reading. <u>Carried</u> With Councillors Annis and Hundial opposed.
RES.R19-2211	It was then Bylaw, 1993, No. 12000, Text Amendn held at City Hall on December 16, 201	Moved by Councillor Guerra Seconded by Councillor Patton That the Public Hearing on "Surrey Zoning nent Bylaw, 2019, No. 19995", as amended be 19, at 7:00 p.m. <u>Carried</u> With Councillors Annis and Hundial opposed.

I. CLERK'S REPORT

This section has no items to consider.

J. NOTICE OF MOTION

1. Reconsideration of Surrey Police Department Transition File: 2470-20

Councillor Locke provided the following Notice of Motion:

"That Council:

- 1. Immediately stop the process of the police transition in Surrey and conduct a third-party feasibility study that is open and transparent to the public and Council. The review is to include the true financial implications to the taxpayer;
- 2. Following the feasibility study, direct staff to canvas citizens in a reputable manner to determine whether to proceed with a municipal police force; and
- 3. Make all previous consultation materials regarding the police transition publicly available."

K. OTHER BUSINESS

This section has no items to consider.

L. ADJOURNMENT

It was	Moved by Councillor Guerra
	Seconded by Councillor Patton
	That the December 2, 2019 Regular Council -
Public Hearing meeting be adjourned.	
RES.R19-2212	<u>Carried</u>

The Regular Council - Public Hearing meeting adjourned at 7:32 p.m.

Certified correct:

Jennifer Ficocelli, City Clerk

Mayor Doug McCallum